
           

Patty Smith, Chair
Amanda Hoffmann, Vice-Chair
Daniel Hennessee, Board Member
Michael Nichols, Board Member
Susan Rand, Board Member
Veer Patel, Board Member       
Kasey Crutcher, Board Member

Katie Beth Henry,
Tourism Marketing Manager

 

 NOTICE OF MEETING
TOURISM ADVISORY BOARD

November 28, 2023
4:00 PM

City Hall Conference Room
504 N. Queen Street

Palestine, TX

 

Zoom Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83267303508?pwd=cFArbjBJZHNVcWEwalZVazc1dHZpZz09

Meeting ID: 832 6730 3508
Passcode: 848223

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,83267303508#,,,,*848223# US

Note: when you are joining a Zoom meeting by phone, you can use your phone’s dial pad to enter the commands *6 for toggling
mute/unmute and *9 to “raise your hand.”

Follow us live at: facebook.com/palestinetx/

           

A. CALL TO ORDER
 

  

B. PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS
 

  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Any citizen wishing to speak during public comments regarding an item on or off the agenda
may do so during this section of the agenda. All comments must be no more than five
minutes in length. Any comments regarding items, not on the posted agenda may not be
discussed or responded to by the Board. Members of the public may join via Zoom or in
person.
 

  

D. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES
 

  

E. MANAGER'S REPORT   

1. Review October 2023 Tourism Advisory Report
 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Consider approval of minutes from the September 26, 2023, meeting. 
 

G. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   

1. Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment of the Tourism Advisory Board
Chair and Vice-Chair. 

  

2. Discussion and possible action regarding Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant Applications for Fiscal

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83267303508?pwd=cFArbjBJZHNVcWEwalZVazc1dHZpZz09
http://www.facebook.com/palestinetx/


2. Discussion and possible action regarding Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant Applications for Fiscal
Year 2023-2024.
 

H. ADJOURNMENT
 

  

I certify that the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the main entrance to
City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, in compliance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code on Wednesday, November 22, 2023, at 2:00 p.m.

April Jackson, City Secretary
  
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)
PERSONS IN NEED OF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHALL, CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE VIA EMAIL AT citysecretary@palestine-tx.org or
903-731-8414.

mailto:therrera@palestine-tx.org


Agenda Date: 11/28/2023
To: Tourism Advisory Board
From: Katie Beth Henry, Tourism Marketing Manager
Agenda Item: Tourism Report - October 2023
Date Submitted: 11/22/2023

SUMMARY:
Report on activities that have been taking place over the last month and follow up on ideas and
suggestions from the previous September Tourism Advisory Board Meeting. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
No action is required. 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:



Agenda Date: 11/28/2023
To: Tourism Advisory Board
From: Katie Beth Henry, Tourism Marketing Manager
Agenda Item: Consider approval of minutes from the September 26, 2023 meeting.
Date Submitted: 11/22/2023

SUMMARY:
Consider approval of minutes from the September 26, 2023 meeting.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Consider approval of minutes from the September 26, 2023 meeting.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
09/26 minutes 



 Minutes of the Tourism Advisory Board Meeting of September 26, 2023 
Page 1 of 2 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON  § 
THE CITY OF PALESTINE  § 
 
The Tourism Advisory Board of the City of Palestine convened in a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, 
September 26, 2023, at 4:00 p.m., in the City Hall Conference Room, 504 N. Queen Street, 
Palestine, Texas, with the following people present: Chair Patty Smith; Board Members Amanda 
Hoffman, Mike Nichols, Susan Rand, Kasey Crutcher, and Veer Patel.  
 
Staff present: Tourism Marketing Manager Katie Beth Henry and City Secretary April Jackson. 
 
Board Member Daniel Hennessee was absent.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
With a quorum present, Chair Patty Smith called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 
PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS 
 
There were none.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were none.  
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES 
 
There were none.  
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
Tourism Marketing Manager Katie Beth Henry presented the Tourism Monthly Report for August 
2023. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
1. Consider approval of minutes from the August 22, 2023, meeting. 
 

Motion by Board Member Susan Rand, seconded by Board Member Veer Patel, to approve the 
item as presented. Upon vote, the motion carried 6-0. 

 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding reopening the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Hotel 

Occupancy Tax Grant Applications. 
 

Staff reported on the following reopening the application window for the remaining $10,000.00 
in budgeted HOT grant funding.  

 



 Minutes of the Tourism Advisory Board Meeting of September 26, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Susan Rand made a motion to open the application window for the remaining $10,000. In HOT 
grant funding.  Mike Nichols seconded the motion.  The board discussed a 30-day window and 
how to get the information out to people that it would be reopened.  October 16th to November 
16th was the proposed window with discussion at the November 28th board meeting.  Board 
Chair Patty Smith opened a vote for the chosen dates.  The vote passed with a 6-0 vote. 

 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding strategic planning for future Hotel Occupancy Tax 

Grant Application process.   
 

Staff let the Tourism Advisory Board know that an email would come to determine possible 
dates.  If a date is chosen a Notice of Quorum would need to be turned in prior to the meeting. 

 
3.  Discussion regarding partnering with local organizations to enhance the promotion of the arts. 

 
Staff reminded the board of the basic idea brought up at the August meeting.  Looking for more 
direction and discussion was opened for the topic.   
 
Hoping to bring in more families for school events.  Display throughout town in various 
businesses, library, city buildings, hotels etc.  4-5 times a year and change out the projects.  
Art, ag, history, science, robotics, etc. are options for display projects.  School voting and then 
public voting for the winners.  Have town 1 pager- in all display locations for tourism. 

 
4. Discussion on how to extend weekend activities to encourage visitors to stay 2 nights over the 

weekend. 
 
Staff provided a Sunday and Monday pamphlet for board to see what we have to offer at this 
time. 
 

 
ADJOURN 
 
With no other business to come before the board, the meeting was adjourned at 4:41 p.m. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 28TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2023. 
 
 
              
        Patty Smith, Chair  
ATTEST: 
 
 
     ________ 
Katie Beth Henry, Tourism Marketing Manager 



Agenda Date: 11/28/2023
To: Tourism Advisory Board
From: Katie Beth Henry, Tourism Marketing Manager
Agenda Item: Discussion and possible action for 2023-2024 HOT grant contracts 
Date Submitted: 11/22/2023

SUMMARY:
Review and consider the HOT Applications submitted for the 2023-2024 Budget period.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends that the Tourism Advisory Board review and make a recommendation on the
applications to be presented to City Council for approval.  

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Lions Club HOT application 
Rotary Club HOT application 



,r&b
- 

t wlLcOrrt rO . 
-PALESfiNE Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

'Ac-+9

icanUO anization lnformation

Pro lnformation

Name of ApplicanU

0rganization /q/er/;w* 1.,'av, olu/
Address P,o, Fo* ,A. /-
City/State/Zip vt€ 7O
Contact Person L*e Cha Ff t'u
Contact Phone Number cett gl7-q?^r7t4 WorUHome

Email LptChq{*}v @ AtL, eo}14
Website

NoNonProft? Yesfl 7U- /,/tr? g? 7
Federal Tax LD.#

Write a short description about your organization's purpose .,

w e Frul ftrru 14 uttr
,', ne"d )"1 ouy

U f "rl "r,/7 st// h c/7 *hotr
co ylzl rll aa t t/

fce qfla, h ruouf
Name of the EvenUProject and a short description:

Primary Location of evenUproject:

uDc /;a
tn

J;oq
FYr"

fall within October 1, 2023 and September 30, 2024.

End Date /- ao - AStartDate 0-
Duration of Event: Dates for use of funding

Amount of H,O.T funds requested?
700

Wnle or Attach a trmeline of the evenuproject from planning to completton

Fovnialn stu )Py'uY e w ))
vwt)ldo W4 Plqrt la ol
le{ird;ort il lbo 0;)

fr*c p ry
mu istlaq ,. rr'1

r'P
)

5

,Jocr n tq/v /- to /4

y'a

)hq

How will the funds be used? (be specific)

/uialurya t/5 '\" tl'n s ou/y /ureootl ,f /l],

h
List other sources of funding

flan( )70w/"7of vn
Are there any partners in the mmmunity? (if so, please list them below) Yes No

/a



-t#t-
PAit'$jitilE&.**,

Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application2023

Which category or categories apply to funding request? Please indicate the amount requested under each category. See

Policy for category descriptions

Regiskation of Convention Delegates: furnishing of facilities, personnel, and materials for the registration of convention

delegates or registrants. Amount requested under this category: $

Advertising, Solicitations, Promotronal programs to attract tourists and convention delegates or registrants to the municipality

or its vicinity. Amount requested under this category: $

Promotion of the Arts that Directly Enhance Tourism and the Hotel & Convention I the encou ment 0n

ent, and application of the arts that can be shown to have some di

The impact may be that the art facility or event can show hotel nights ale

at hotels attend the arts event, Eligible forms of art include instrumental and vocal music, dance, drama, folk art,

creative wnting, architecture, design and allied fields, painting, sculpture photography, graphic and craft arls, motion picture,

radio, television, tape and sound recording, and other arts related to the presentation, performance, execution, and

".n'ol"#';';;" lrytit: y"tr::;w'")";i,,J:"2y' ) h,,/, to /o/ sy' t" e
Historical re6toration and preservation projects or #tivities or advertising and conducting solicitation and promotional

programs to encourage tourists and convention delegates to visit preserved historic sites or museums. Amount requested

under this category: $

Expenses including promotional expenses, directly related to a sporting event in which the majority of participants are

tourists. The event must substantially increase economic activity at hotels within the city or its vicinity. Amount requested

under this category: $

How many individuals are expected to participate in the sporting related event?

How many of the participants at the sporting related event are expected to be from another city or county?

Quanfiry how the sporting related event will substantially increase economic activity at hotels within the city or its vicinity?

Funding transportation systems for transporting tourists from hotels to and near the city to any of the following destinations:

1) the commercial center of the city; 2) a convention center in the city; 3) other hotels in or near the city; and 4) tourist

attractions in or near the city. Amount requested under this category: $

What sites or attractions will tourists be taken to by this transportation?

Will membem of the general public (non-tourists) be riding on this transportation?

What percentage of the ridership will be local citizens?

Signage directing tourists to sights and aftractions that are visited frequenty by hotel guests in the municipality. Amount
requested under this category: $

What tounst attractions will be the subject of the signs?

rmpact on tourism and the hotel/convention

tr
tr

m

tr

tr

tr

tr



-t#t
PALESTINE.A.lP Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

Yes ,.8 lf yes, how many years/times?

Prclected attendance

Local Visitors

Out of Town Visitors

Hotel Rooms Booked

Number of rooms booked by participants in previous years

Number of rooms projected to be booked by this yea/s participants /1,4
lf major increase/decrease in number of rooms booked is prolected, please explain why

OUY

Will you negotiate a special rate or hotel/event package to atfact ovemight stay ", N ,l

How will you measure the impact of your evgnt on area hotel activity (e.9.; room block usage information, survey of hoteliEs, etc.)?

Thls yru)ei qllt -/a -lle tdlvve qnl ]avr)s'u a{
Pr)Psli' *

i',|s )s sa)ely.
dnl s)tow +1,/i/

) oqr):fv ,/'/"/;"
/iau t ?)il (q ret ,

Will the event charge admission? Do you anticipate a net profit from the event? lf there is a net profit, what is the anticipated amount

and how will it be used?

N}

-/a

Number of years that you have received H.O.T. funds?

Questions for All Funding Request Categories:

Has this poject or event been conducted before?

P rev io us ye a r atte ndance

Local Visitors

Out of Town Visitors

Do you reserve a room block for this event at an area hotel and if so, for how many rooms and at which hotels:



,t#t,
PALESTINE.q€.:g

Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

Answer the following questions if applicable. lf there is not enough space provided, you may attach additional pages to the

back. Please indicate which question you are answering.

4-

tl ovr. fovnlq )u , T)p rt
p,),/ Jin)ettJr rlnd rJJr,
d pqt a) c'uV-psl'qLfi,

pq{h qvt

'i:/l-/,h

How does the pgecUevent directy impacltounsm in Palestne?

C dfi| 'p
*Lo), h;d' c\/

lo,,(
)n auL'
h ntpq /r

favrlst wha
/l,r e

q n,,l

?nt)(sruc w )+h

How does the prqecVevenl directy promote and aid the mnventron and hotel industy? li.e. inqrease overnight visilors)'/o,u'lt' 
(0114e qnl /Apit'k;d1 /,4'r',-f"ry,'t 

hptt r)r)e ,*hr /t" in altof (' )n/7 ,lvant 4
,';#.,'h'rrJ rhoi'e'i ltc ond tho.L
< ) e'e 7t 

' 

h-e'rt '-4 *h c Y ( roru € b'z 'ts
What outside marketrng is going to be conducted anC

we r,lqn ln q ded
/,+oun/''<d )Y :

how will it be efiective?';)){;;";' 
avt o' qb"/ /-/t/-^+

r;i";i;in Yp,q)/ fi,,s
KYYK ?fB 7qil)a t t

(harilon af \oiltrUPorP ., $*ldttf , 2e
Will you indude a link to he CVB or other source on your promotional handouts and in your website for booking hotel nights during his event?

tt ThluTs To Da'' )n ilylvl, ds)7o)etl)ne , (otq
What geographic areas does your advertisinq and pronotion reach?

rA e wor)(
cl qrr on ]hp iv/prne{ e>ooYl *, hY>t rqrl)a

How does the projecUevenl contribute to Palestine?

fmPrvvel ovr
v)iilons, ou

is +<;))y

/;)y f"r* wl
n 'rrr ld w)Je

rQCa/4 ,'Ze/ ,
9Vt *t | )r,z

t< )Dh dvaws
/r'au, ctv/

lf the funding requested is related to a permanent facility (e.9. museum, visitor center):

+
)y

),
L,)ExpectedAttendanceMonthry/Annually: )0OS - I+L, /f;Yr:{'t

Percentage of those in attendance that are staying at area hotels/lodginsfaclliliesi2., g %

)

OY- fn ctYf

f.
7V 4vn
f,,



,t*1,
PATESTINEtSg!:]rr'

Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

PROPOSED Revenues Budgeted

Revenues - un)lr7)
Donations _ N onte
EntryFees _.U

g-
o'
NA

Vendor Fees -
Other Fees ^
Revenue Total

Supplies

Food & Beverage

Location/Facility Cost

Signage

Security

Grounds Keeping -
l\4arketin g/Promotion

0ther

0ther

Expenditures Total

PR0POSED Cost Breakdown

9pc/ -rh *;r, i)) )q* firllPr

/
/r*d

t I tavr)
t'-

/6 \tr/

PR0POSED Expenditures Budgeted: This is designed to help create a comprehensive event budget. Your existing budget may be

attached and must have all major categories included. Please note that additional information may be requested. lnclusion of an

expense does not guarantee eligibility of grant fund reimbursement.

starrins t/o )u ny'<et I?'qr,'t ot ,r );., , tt ) ,il GD
Audiol/isual Equipment

- tas+,I /bi; *rtdo)n w)z lrrrl; #
-J

vt/ 700

)2 *ht o)lY og /r)sy',tn e

PROPOSED Marketing BrealdQwn
\

Newspapers

svgr);el
'5*f

*

I O C ok of costscovered by HOT funds

N/lr % ol facihf.l costs covered by HoT funds

N/A w ot 
"t^tt "osts 

covered by HoT funds

Radio

Flyers

Social Media

w?

Posters

Web

Brochures

Other

)
d

/,
ovt 4o+

nY,
j-h e '!i'i 'l



,t#t"
PALESTIN,E Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

'A€:lry

I have read and agree to comply with the terms outlined in the Hotel Tax Funding Policy and draft Hotel Tax Funding Agreement

I certifo that the information mntained in this application is correct to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to make this
application on behalf of the organization herein described for the purpose of receiving City of Palestine H.0.T- funds.

Date tt-l-t3
Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Attachments: (check all)

m
b" )ou/

/< Y Cl, q{f; n

E Statement of Applicants/Organization's Ability to Financially Support this Activity

SUBMIT TO: Katie Beth Henry at 825 W. Spring Street, Palestine, Texas 75801

Questions, please email: tourism@oalestine- tx.orq or call 903.723.3014

List of cunent Board of Directors and sta fi - , ep
Proof of lnsurance A/4

ar.p q//+z hryu"ay'

on o) oo - Jro4/ uYe(

/r)os/;" n

Fo qvq) r'v)

frrndY Lto
D ea l)fu b;

t-
/t eP

)eo
d;ndv /;Pvs' I

^*. ' el" sA'r
pt)kP 1(rl(oy

llun C/'''

"u)evs
/

I 
"ott/P

v/
)aY/5 e?rr

d

ej;

a
/

L'l

5

]r ef <vr €r

tr

Yd /"-b

+



,t#t
PAift"sitNE
' tSar:l:9

Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

ADDlication Deadline: I,,lovsmb€r 1 6,2023

lndividual Pre-Application Review Meetinq Cut Ofl: November 13 ,2023

Eliqibilitv: State Law: By law of the State of Texas, the City of Palestine collects a Hotel occupancy Tax (HOT) from hotels, bed &

breakfasts, and other lodging facilities. Under state law, the revenue from the HOT may be used only to directly promote tourism and the

hotel and convention industry. Ghapter 35,l of the Tax Code states that the use of HOT funds is limited to:

a) Registration of Convention Delegates: the fumishing of facilities, personnel, and materials for the registration of
convention delegates or registrants;

b) Advertising, Solicitations and Promotions that Directly Promote Tourism and the Hotel and Convention lndustry:
advertising and conducting solicitations and promotional programs to attract tourists and convention delegates or

registrants to the municipality or itsvicinity.
c) Promotions of the Arts that Direclly Promote Tourism and the Hotel and Convention lndustry: the encouragement,

promotion, improvement, and application of the arts that can be shown to have some direct impact on tourism and the

hotel/convention industry. The impact may be that the art facility or event can show hotel nights that are booked due to their
events or that guests at hotels attend the arts event. Eligible forms of art include instrumental and vocal music, dance, drama,

folk art, creative writing, architecture, design and allied fields, painting, sculpture photography, graphic and craft arts, motion
picture, radio, television, tape and sound recording, and other arts related to the presentation, performance, execution, and

exhibition of these major art forms.

d) Hislorical Restoration and Preservation Activities that Directly Promote Tourism and the Hotel and Convention
lndustry: historical restoration and preservation prolects or activities or advertising and conducting solicitation and promotional

programs to encourage tourists and convention delegates to visit preserved historic sites ormuseums.
e) Sporting Event Expenses that Substantially lncrease Economic Activity at Hotels: Expenses including promotional

expenses, directy related to a sporting event in which the majority of participants are tourists. The event must

substantially increase economic activity at hotels within the city or its vicinity.

f) Funding transportation systems for transporting tourists from hotels to and near the city to any of the following
destinations: The law specifically prohibits the use of the local hotel tax to cover the costs for general city transit costs to
transport the general public.

a. the commercial center of the city;

b. a convention center in the city;

c. other hotels in or near the cityi or
d. tourist attractrons in or near the city

g) Signage directing tourists to sights and attractions lhat are visited frequenlly by hotel guests in the municipality.

City Policy: The City of Palestine accepts applications from groups and businesses whose program fits into one or more of the above

categories. All requests for funds should be submitted in writing accompanied by the ofiicial application ninety (90) days prior to the event

Eliqibilitv and Prioritv for Hotel Tax Funds: Prio rity will be given to those events and entities based on their abllity to generate overnight
visitors to Palestine. lf an event will not generate any meaningful hotel night activity, it is not eligible for receipt of hotel occupancytax
funds. Events can prove this potential to generate overnight visitors byl

a) Histonc information on the number of room nights used during previous years of the same events;

b) Current information on the size of a room block that has been reserved at area hotels to accommodate anlicipated overnight
guests attending the funded event;

c) Historical information on the number of guests at hotel or other lodging facilities that attended the funded event (through

surveys, guest directodes, or other sources; and/or
d) Examples of the planned marketing of the programs and activities that will likely generate overnight visitors to local lodging
properties from this event.

Use of Revenues from Event: A portion of the revenues from any event and/or prqect receiving any type of funding assistance ftom
the HOT funds should be channeled back into the future costs of operating that same event or the continued operation of the project. No

other outside event(s), prolect, charity, etc., sponsored by the host applicant may profit from the Tourism Advisory Board and City



,t#t
PALESTINE Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application2023

<usg

Council's funding of a particular event.

1. The event must be located in the City's corporate limits, extraterritorial jurisdiction, or in sufficiently close proximity as to

reasonably attract tourists to the City.

2. The applicant must demonstrate that the disbursement will directly enhance and promote the tourism, convention, and hotel

industry by attracting visitors from outside of Palestine into the City or its vicinity.

3. The applicant must be a legal entity with legal capacity and authority to enter into contracts.

4. The applicant must demonstrate that the programs or events are open and appropriate for the general public.

5. The applicant must demonstrate that it is in good frnancial standing with the City, and that financial safeguards are in place to
protect public funds.

Application Process: lf you meet all the above critena, complete the H.O.T. Application.

Submit the typed completed Application (documents must be single sided and unbound), with estimates of evenvproject and completed
estimates of revenue and expenditures (page 7), along with the following required attachments to the City of Palestine no less than 90

days before the event. (Documents must be single sided and unbound)

1. List of current Board of Directors and staff (if applicable)
2. Statement of Organization's Ability to Financially Support program or event
3. Proof of lnsurance - level of insurance depends upon event

First, City staff will review the application to veriry that all information has been submitted. lf there is missing information or documents,

the City will notify the requesting organization of any additional needs. The application will be brought fonvard to the Tourism Advisory
Board for review within thirty (30) days after it is determined to be complete.

At the time of review by the Tourism Advisory Board, the applicant may be asked to attend a board meeting to present its request for
Hotel occupancy Tax funds. lf funding is recommended by the Tourism Advisory Board it will be presented lo City Council for review
during at least one Work Session and then placed on the City Council agenda for consideration.

Reoortinq and Reimbursement:
The organization is responsible for completing the Post Event Report Form with the finalized information explaining the use of Hotel
Occupancy Tax Revenues within forty-five (45) days of the event. The organization must provide receipts for review to affirm that lhe
expenses comply with Chapter 351 of the Tax Code. lf not received within 45 days after the event rs completed, rermbursement will not
be paid. Only expenses with receipts or invoices to be paid directly to vendors will be paid or reimbursed once they are approved by the
City. At its expense, the City of Palestine has the right to audit the books or financial records of any organization that receives Hotel
occupancy Tax revenues. Any funded applicant must notify overnight lodging establishments of the upcoming event, and any
promotional material must reference Palestine lodging establishments. ln addition, list the City of Palestine as a sponsor/partner of tire
event or project, and/or approved city logo.

By submitting this Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application, the Applicant agrees to comply with all local, state and federal laws
applicable or otheMise implicated by Applicant's receipt of a Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Grant, which includes but is not limited to
Applicant's compliance with Title Vll, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Texas Labor Code, the Drug Free Workplace Act of
1988, and the Americans with Disabilities Act, as well as Applicant's refraining from discrimination of persons based on race, mlor,
religion, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, and related medical conditionsj sexual orientation), nationalorigin, disability, age,
citizenship status, genetic information, political affiliation or participation in civil rights activities. Furthermore, while the City of Palestine
fully supports the exercise of freedom of speech, the City of Palestine will not financially suppo( or fund prqects that jncorporate or
promote ideas of hate or which are intended to vilify, humiliate, or incite hatred against a group or a class of persons on the basis of
race, religion, skin color, sexual identity, gender identity, ethnicity, disability or national origin.

Next the Application will be presented to City Council, at which time the applicant may be present to answer questions. lf funding is

awarded by Council, the organization is required to retum to sign the original funding mnkact documents prior to the event taking place.

lf the documents are not signed within two weeks, that is considered a rejection of the funding offer.



Palestine Texas Lions Club

Fountain Sculpture for Reagan Park

This fountain is being custom built for us and the City of Palestine will install it in
Reagan Park for us.

We (Palestine Lions Club) are a non-profit charity organization working to make
Palestine and our community a better place.

We issue $'1000 scholarships to worthy high school students every year (5 this year)

We donate to and volunteer for worthy causes such as.

Children and adults in need of eye glasses

r

n
{

L

7
7
I1

7 5

I
L

7
/IaEw

L--
!

.:

7f
Ij



Disaster Relief Funds

Animal Shelter and Rescue (BARC)

Meals on Wheels

Texas Lions Camp in Kerrville for children in need

Rock Bottom Ranch for ladies in need

CASA

Shoe and Back-Pack give-a-way programs for Palestine school kids

Palestine Crisis Center

Leader Dogs for the Blind

....andmanymore....

Lions clubs help out those in need world wide. There are more than 1.4 million
members of various lions clubs. Our club here in Palestine has been in existence now
for more than '100 years. Our signs and symbols are a part of Palestine and are
recognized by adults of all ages. Like the two new benches at our new Library
building.

ai

rlt
.

;

ti
I

a
..-.

lr

?
',,.;, I '-!ll

l

t
t

1

rl
t.1

N
h-l

I



Adults and kids want to come to a community with clubs that support the community's
needs and their people. Their kids enjoy playing on the lions sculpture and sticking
their head in the lions mouth to get a drink. They sit on our benches at the library.

And . . . they stay in our hotels and eat at our fine restaurants.

And . . . they want to come back (or move to our community).

We are proud of our club and will continue to do all we can for Palestine and Anderson
County as a whole. lt's what generations before us taught us to do and we work hard
to make them proud.



PeiiHiiiiNE.A-l9

lnformation

lnformation

Name of ApplicanU

Oryanization Rotary Club of Palestine
Address PO Box 612

City/Statezp Palestine, Texas 7580'l

Contact Person Bill Kimla

Contact Phone Number C€ll 28i -475-G490 Work/l-lome

Email bill.kimlal @gmail.com
Website ururw. palestinerotary.org
Non Profit? Yss Noll Federal Tax l.D.# 75_6036799
Write a short desuiptim about you oEanizatbn's purposo

Rotary lnternational is an intemational servicr organization whose stated human rights purpose is to
bring together business and professional leaders in order to provide humanitarian services,
encourage high ethical standards in all vocations, and to advance goodwill and peace around the
world.

Name of trc EvenUPrc{sd and a shon d€ssiplbn:

This proiect wiI rsiuvenate a lrail sedion of approximately 1.6 mil6s in the Upper Lake area that is comdetely overgrown in many
areas and impassable 10 o. 12 monlhs of the year due to low tying areas being underwater when it rains. The trails were developd
ovar 30 years ago as an Eagle Scout proiecl, but not maintained in recent years. The cur€nl lov{ water crossangs are rotting and
falling apart, the psth is made of a sandy soil thal makes it hard for wheel€d equipmeril such as bi{ryd€s, sHlers, scooteG and
motorized wheelchairs to accrss and lraverse the trail. Clearing of hails, laying new path bas€ rnaterial, installing nafurs and tre€ fact
signage along the roule, and bridge and b€ncfi restoration are all in scope. Tha prorect will commence in iall 2023 with a feyu plannod
work days and a follow up work day in the spring as needed.

Primary Locati:n of aenVpnirl Upper Lake Trail, Palestine
Duralion ol Ewnt: Dates for use ol fuirding mud Hl wihin Oc'tobor 1 , 2023 and September 30, 2024.

star0ats 1AUn023 EndDab ul15l2o24
Amount of H.0.T tunds rquested? 

$1 ,000.00
August 2023 - Poject identified and permision granted by te City ol Palestine

OcUNov 2023 - Committee sutsdairs idenlified and team meetings to discuss patuaships and sbategies.

Dec 2023 - Presontation ol the projec{ to Oty Council

Jan/Feb 2024 - Community workdays to char oveqrowlh, dehis and dean up and remove old brillges aM signage. Patuor wih City to rebuild

boardwalkibridge. lnstall new sfunage and bendrcs hmughout trc bail.
Mar/Apr 2024 - Projet Complelion

How willthe tunds be used? (be specific) the funds will be used to Create new wayfinding signage throughout
the trail and establish a new trailhead marker at the south entrance
and update the signage at the main trail head.

List other sources of tunding: pe13ry 6lub of palestine, Rotary District 5910, community partne6hips

Ars thsre any pannsrs tn trE communty? (tl s0, pbase list hem Debvr) YgsE NoLJ
This will be a community wide service opportunity. We will have volunteers from organizations
throughout the area to help in the best way they can. We will be working with the Texas A&M
Forestry Service to help with tree identification and optimal placement for signage.

,t#t"
Hotel 0ccupancy Tax Funding Application 2023



-t#t
PetH$tiNE Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

\Aj.t9,,

\lYhich category or categorios apply to funding request? Please indlcde the amount requosted undor each category. See

Pollcy for category deecrlptions

Registation of Convention Delegates: fumbhing of facilities, petsonnel, and materials br tr registration of conwntion
delegates or rcgishants. Amount mquested under his category: $

Advertbing, Solioitatirns, Prumtioml pograns to atract tourisb and conventim delegates or regbtranb to tho muniipality
or ils vicinitlr. Amount rcquested under his categoryr $

Promoton of the Arb that Direcfly Enhance Tourism and the Hotel & Convsntion lndustry: the enmur4emont, promotion,

improvement and application of he arb hat can be shown to have some direct impacl on tourism and ttp hotel/convention

industry. The impact may be hat the art facility or event can show hotel nights hat are booked due to tpir events or that
gussts at hotels attond the arb event. Eligible forms of art include instrumental and vocal musb, darrce, drama, folk art,

crcative writing, architecture, design and allied felds, painting, sculptuie photography, graphic and craft arts, motion picture,

radio, television, tape and sound recording, and other arts related to the presentation, performarrce, execution, and

exhitition of hese major art forms. Amount requested under his category? $

Expenses including promotional expenses, directy rehted to a sporting event in which he majority of participants are

tourisb. The ev€nt mmt subetantially increase economic activity at hoteb wihin he city or its vicinity. Amount requested

under his category: $

How many individuals arc expected lo participate in th€ sporting related ewnt?

How many of the panhipants at ths sporting related event are expected to be fiom another city u county?

Quantify how the sporting related event will substantially incraase ecnnomic activity at hotels wihin tn city or ib vicinitf

@

l
tr

tr

tr Historical rmtoratim and prcservation prcjects or aclivities u adverlbing and coMucting solicitatbn and promotonal

programs to encourage tourisb and conrrention delegates to visit presened histcric sitos or musoums. Amount Isquostod

under this category: $

tr

tr Furding transportalion systems lor tsansporting tourists from hotels to and near the city to any of tln following destinations:

1 ) he commercial canter of ttr cig; 2) a convontion c€ntor in $e city; 3) otlnr hobls in or near the ci$; and 4) toudst

attractions in or noar tho city. Amount rcquested under thb category: $

What sites or atFactions will tourists be taken to by his fansportatbn?

Will rnombem of fi€ general public (non-tourisb) be ridiry on hb bansportation?

What percentage of he rklership will be local citizens?

Signage directing tourists to sights and at8actions hat are visited fiequenty by hotel guesb in tho municipality. Amount

requested under his category: $1 ,000.00

What tourist attractions will be the sut{ect of he signs? Uppor Lake Trail



Questlons for All Funding Requeot Categodes:

Has this pnjmt or event been corduc'ted before?

Previous year altatdane N/A

Local Msitors

Ort of Town Visitors

Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

lf yes, how many yeaMimes? 30 years ago

Profirtd afrmdane IUA

Local Vsikrs

Out of Towr Vcibrs

llotd Roors 8oofted

Number ol rcoms booked by participanb in prsvious yoas unknown

Number of rmms pr{ecbd to be booked by tris yeais partbipants unknown

lf rnlr incrcasddeuease in numbsr of moms booked is F*rbd, please explain why

\ E ale unable b d€termine the number of rooms that this refreshed t'ail will produce due to the attaction being open to the
public 7 days a week at no charge.

Do you rcserve a mm block br his evont at an aroa hotel and if so, for how many rmms and at which hoteb:
N/A

Wll you nogoliate a special rate or hoteUevent pek4e to athac,t ovemight stays?

No

How willyou me*ure the impact of your event on ar€a hotelactivity (e.9.; rmm block usage informaton, survey of hoteliers, eb.)?

Orce complete, mambers of he mmmunity will have equal access to a free and safe Forest envionrn€nt to sscap€ to. This prciect

has b€€n on tc list for fn City of Palestine for ovelI years and they haw not been abl€ to exocuts duo to budget consbaints and

staffng. A similar trail was developed by volunteers about 7 yearc ago in another pa* and it is now widely used daily. The
expectation is tnt t s will provide a second outdoor spaco hat will rneet tr needs of our residenb.

Wl the event charge admission? Do you anticipate a net poft iom he even0 lf tDm is a net pmft, what is the antidpated amount

and how will it be used?

No chargE

Number of years tnt yan have received H.O,T. funds?

None

,t&t,
PATESTIN.E

&ilrrl

roE] l'o[



,tdfut
Perh'$tiNE Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

How do€s ths p@sc svsnt diredy impact touri$n in Pdesline?

Once complete, members of the community will have equal access to a free and safe Forest
environment to escape to. A similar trail was developed by volunteers about 7 years ago in another
park and it is now widely used daily. The expectation is that this will provide a second outdoor space
that will me€t the needs of our residents. The town benefits with the expansion of "quality of life" open
space. Club members will benefit by active volunteerism during the restoration process.

How does ti\e prolecUevent diredly pomote and aid he onvention and hotel indusgfl (i.e., increase ovemight visitus)

One of the primary areas of focus on the Tourism Strategic Plan is the development of our Outdoor
Attractions under goal #4 Nature Tourism Development. Partner with TP\A/D and the City of Palestine
to assess potential tourism opportunities including the Palestine Community Forest br kayaking,
canoeing, paddling trails, camping, hiking/biking trails & swimming.

What outside marketing is going to be conducted and how will it be efhctive?

Upon completion, the trail will be another tool that can be used to attract visitors and new residents to
Palestine. The trail will provide additional accessible space where outdoor enthusiasts can enjoy
hiking, biking, and fishi
engagement to market

ng. The Rotary Club of Palestine will be creating a buzz tor community
the revitalized trail to the residents and the Visitor lnformation Center can

market an additional outdoor attraction for Spring, Summer, and Fall Adventurers

will you include a link to he CVB or oher source on your promotional handouts and in your $ebsite lor bmking hotel nights during his evarfl
N/A

What goographic areas does your adverlisir4 and Fomotion rsadr?

Regional and it will have additional exposure south and east Texas as far as Galveston, Beaumont,
Nacogdoches, etc. within our District area.

How does Se pcjecUevent co0tributs to Pal€stjno?

This pro.iecl will benefit members of the Palestine community and its visitors. The town benefits with
the expansion of "quality of life" open space. Club members and local organizations and volunteers will
benefit by active volunteerism during the restoration process building comradery and fello,vship in the
service of others.

llhe funding requested is relatod b a psmaneflt hcility (e.g. museum, vieibr carhr): NO
Expedd Atsdancs irhnft|/Attru*f

Percentage of hme in atbndance tmt are staying at arm hotels/lodging Hities:

\ecg

Answsr ths following queUons if applicable. tf thore is not onough spaco provided, you may atach addidonal pages to the
back. Please indlcate which question you are answering.

o/o



,t#h
Peiit$tiNE

<qjrl
Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

PROPOSED Revenues Budgoted

Rs\renu€s N/A

Donatbns Seeking additional funding through grants

Enry Fees N/A

Vendor Fees N/A

otherFs District Grant $3000, Rotary Club of Palestine $3,000

Revenue Total $12,000

PROPOSED Expenditures Budgeted: This is designed to help create a comprchenEive swnt budget. Your existing budgst may be

attached and must have all major categorios includsd. Plece note that additional information may b€ rBquosled. lnclusion of an

expense does not guarantos oligibility of grant fund reimbursement.

Statrng

AudiolVisual Equipment

Supplies $11,000

Food & Beverago

Location/Facility Cost

Signage $1,000

Ssurity

Gmunds Keeping

lvlalketing/Promolion

Other

Expenditures Total $1 2,000

PROPOSED Co€t Brc*dourn

12 Yo ofcosb cowrod by HOT tunds

% of facility cmb covered by HOT funds

% of stafi costs cowmd by HOT funds

Pctem

Wsb

Brochulea

O0Er

PROPOSED Marksting &eakhun

N€ffipepots

Radb

FlYers

Social lvt€dia



,t#t
PafHStiNE\asjl

Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 2023

I have read and agroe to comply wift he torms ouflined in the Hotel Tax Funding Policy ard draft Hotol Tax Funding Agrcennnt

I certify ttrat tn information contained in ttris appli:ation is conect to the best of my krnwledgo and hat I am euhorizod to make hb
applietion on behatf of the o4anization hercin described fu the purpose of receiving City of Palestine H.O.T. funds.

oaa:1111512023
Signature:

')4'
Printed Namo and Trde:

B:rr l(;^.1
Atachnenb: (dpck dl)

17 urt ot **nt Boad of Directom and stafi

@ er*tottnrron 
"

r' Statement of Appllxnt Organization's Ability to Financially Support thb Activity

SUBMIT TO: Katie Bdr Henry at 825 W. Spring Steot, Pd€stlne, Tars 75801

Queotions, please email: tourism@oalestin+tx.oro or call 903-T2iliXltt*

tfl-
t- b ,l^,.1 6.",1 G . r&l^^\or



Rotary
Club of Palestine

Contact
P.O. Box 5l 2

Polesline, Tx 75802

Presidenl - Mory Roum
President Eleci - Dr. Michoel Godcy

Secrelory - LeeAnn Mortine
Treosurer - Rhondo Henington

Service - Ernie Willioms
Public Relotions - Angelo Fields

Youlh Services - Bretl Weisenbum
Membership - Chris Keller

Foundotion - Beniomin Rhone

Direclor ol Lorge - Hugh Summerc
Post Presidenl - Richord Rutledge

To Whom it May Concern,

The Rotory Club of Polestine is exciled lo hove the
opportunify to help our community ond visiiors with lhe
revilolizotion of the 1.5 mile troil ol Upper Loke. We ore
octively working within the community on mony pro.jects, ond
we ore oble lo finonciolly support this projecl.

Sincerely,

lil%
?residenl 2023121

Rotory Club of Polesline
8r&94$8626

Board of Directors

(.*



ocfu CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DAIE IH'DO/YYYY)

THIS CERTIFICA?E 
'S 

ISSUED AS A ATTER OF INFOflTATION ONLY A]iID CONFERS NO RIOHTS UPOII THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRf,ATTVELY OR NEOATIVELY A ET{D, STENO OR ALTER THE COVERAOE AFFORDED BY T}tE FOUCIES
BELOW. rHls CERTIFICATE OF INSURAT{CE DOES NOT CO STmTIE A CONTRACT BETUIEEX THE TSSU| O TNSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERIIFICATE HOLI)ER,

IiIPORTANT; lf th. c.rdflslt hold.r 18 .n AODITIONAL I SURED, th. polloy(lc) mtlst lr.w ADDITIONAL INSURED provlsions or b. .ndoGrd.
ll SUBROOATION lS WAIVED, subFot to th. t ms lnd conditlon6 ot thc polloy, c.rt ln polioics nlay rtqulrc .n .ndorsamant A strt m.r* on
thls oritflolt. do6 not contrr rlohts to th. o.rtmo.b holdar ln lirLqisugL.ndgrs.mcnt{s}.

PRODUCER

Arthur J. Ga
2850 Golf R

llagher Risk Management Services, lnc.
oad

Rolling Meadows lL 60008

her Service Center
1.83}3ROTARY

ffil!"" rolary@ajg.com

INSURERIS} AFFOROIIIG COVERAGE

fisuRERA: Westchester Sumlus Lines lnsurance ComDanv 10172
rftsuREo

AllActive US Rotary Clubs & Distrids

ATTN: Risk Management Depl.
1560 Sherman Ave,
Evanston, lL 60201-3698

II|SURER 8 l

IIISURERC

INSURER O:

I SURER E:

IISURER E:

899307648
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTEO BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUEO TO THE INSUREO NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOO
INOICATEO, NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFOROEO BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBEO HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWI{ MAY HAVE EEEN REDUCEO BY PAID CLAIMS.

ltiSR
IYPE Of III!{',RAIIGE POLICY I'UIEER

POLICY EXP LIIITS

x COIIERoAL GETERAL UAAIUTY

CLAIMSIIAOE OCCUR

x Liouor LiabilitY lnciuded

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMITAPPLIES PER

x POt-tcY

OTHER:

JECT LOC

G73578917 002 711t2023 71112024 EACH OCCIJRRENCE s2,000,000
DA,ltA6T IO REN ItI)
PREMISES lE. (ffil t500.000

MED EXP (A,rv ft oers) !
PERSONAT & ADV INJURY $2,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE s4,000,000

PROOUCTS COMP/OP AGG $4,000,000
$

AUIOXOEITI LlA&U-rY

ot/!t{Eo
AUIOS OXIY
HIREO
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEOULED

x x NON{IM!ED
AL,IOS ONLY

G73578917 002 7t1n023 7t112024 COMBINEO SINGLE LIMI I r2,000,000

EoOlLY IiUURY (Pe. p.r!o.r) $

AOOILY lllJURY (Per acdd€nl) t
PROPTRIY OAA4AGE $

t
UIBRELIA LIAB

EXCESS UAa
occuR

CTAIMS{IADE

NOTAPPLICABLE EACH OCCURRENCE 5

AGGREGATE $

OED $

lt9RXEmt COXPEISAnOT
AI'O EIPLOYERd UAAIUIY
ANY PROPFIETON/PARINER./EXECUTIVE
OFNCER/UEM6ER EXCTUOEO?

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bebr

NOTAPPLICABLE

PER
STATUIE

OTH.

E L EACH ACCIOENT $

E I OISEASE. EA EMPLOYEE s

F L DISEASE - POLICY LIMII 5

Oeac Pllol Of OPEllAIpXS, LOG IIOXS / VElllCLEE (A@i9 lol, 
^.LEitxd 

i.'rrrt Sdl.al., my h..tLth.d if |Et.D... it lr9ird,

The Certificate Holder is included as an additonal insured where required by \,vritten contract or pormit subject to the terms and conditirns of
the genarat liability policry, but only to the extent bodily injury or propsrty damage is caused in whole or in part by the acts or omissions ofthe
insured-

CERTIFICATE

@ 1t8&20'5 ACORD CORPORATION. All eh$ r.s.ry.d
Th. ACoRO mm. .nd logo .n r.glsbrrd m.rl(3 ot ACORD

SHOULD A}{Y Of THE ABOVE OESCRIBED POIICIES SE CA},ICELLEO BEFORE
IHE EXPIRATTO DATE THEREOF, IIOIICE UNLL BE DELIVEREO IT{

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIOXS.

wff^'*
ACORD 26 (2018103)

I

Itr

I
I

l l


	Agenda
	AI_4215_Tourism Report - October 2023
	AI_4214_Consider approval of minutes from the September 26, 2023 meeting.
	       ATT_09_26 minutes
	AI_4217_Discussion and possible action for 2023-2024 HOT grant contracts 
	       ATT_Lions Club HOT application
	       ATT_Rotary Club  HOT application

